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NOTICE
Consideration of Construction Materials Reclamation Permit
Acreage Release Request

DATE: June 17, 2025

TO: C/O Chevron Property Tax
PDC Energy, Inc.
P.O. Box 285
Houston, TX 77001-0285

FROM: Nikie Gagnon

RE: 120th Estates Partners - File No. M-2001-085, 120 85 LLC
Partial Acreage Release Request (AR-2)

Please be advised that on June 5, 2025, 120 85 LLC, whose address and telephone number are 10925 East
120th Avenue, Henderson, CO 80640; (303) 731-7542, filed an application for an Acreage Release Request
(AR- 2) to M2001085, 120th Estates Partners, which is located approximately in Henderson, Colorado,
Section 35, Township 1S, Range 67W, 06th Principle Meridian, in Adams County.

Release of 9.6 acres from the permit area that have been fully reclaimed.

Written comments or objections to the application may be submitted to and additional information obtained
from Nikie Gagnon at the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at (720) 527-1640.

Comments or objections should be submitted within fifteen (15) days of this notice to be considered in the
application review process. The Division is required to provide a thirty (30) day period following a decision
on the release application to allow for appeals to its decision.
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